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Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:19 AM
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Cc: Ames, Eric, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Sundance Services West, Inc. - operator name change
Attachments: SOS.pdf; 20191217111014233.pdf; Operator Online.pdf; bond signed 12 5 19.pdf

Jim, 
 

• Current NMOCD operator, Sundance West, Inc. (OGRID 371811 – see attached) is seeking to change its 
name to “Sundance Services West, Inc.”  

• Sundance West applied to the SOS and received approved articles of amendment for its name change 
to Sundance Services West, Inc. See attached SOS pdf.  

• Following SOS approval of the name change, Sundance filed for and sought NMOCD approval for an 
operator name change pursuant to 19.15.9.10 NMAC: 
19.15.9.10             CHANGE OF NAME: 
                A.            A change of operator name occurs when the name of the entity responsible for a well 
or wells changes but the entity does not change.  For a change of name, the OGRID number remains 
the same, but division records are changed to reflect the new operator name. 
                B.            An operator shall apply for a change of name by filing a form C-146 using the 
division’s web-based online application and supplying documentary proof that the change is a name 
change and not a change of operator.  If the operator is a corporation, limited liability company or 
limited partnership, the name must be registered with the public regulation commission or the New 
Mexico secretary of state, as applicable.  The division shall not approve a change of name until the 
state land office and the taxation and revenue department have cleared the change of name on the 
OGRID. 
[19.15.9.10 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.3.100 NMAC, 12/1/08] 

• Through its outside counsel, Sundance applied for the name change with the NMOCD on 11/18/19 – 
see attached PDF. 

• A replacement bond in the name of Sundance Services West, Inc. was hand delivered a new bond to 
NMOCD on December 10, 2019. See copy of signed bond attached. 

• On 12/10, Sundance’s outside counsel met with Eva Mathes and was told that because the bond was 
for a surface wasted disposal facility she did not deal with those and Sundance needed to work with 
Brad Jones. 

• Brad Jones instructed Sundance that they needed to file a Transfer of Permit Form pursuant to 
19.15.36.12.E NMAC; however, the permit is not being transferred, the permittee is simply changing its 
name: 
19.15.36.12          PERMIT APPROVAL, DENIAL, REVOCATION, SUSPENSION, 
MODIFICATION OR TRANSFER: 
                E.            Transfer of a permit.  The operator shall not transfer a permit without the division’s 
prior written approval.  A request for transfer of a permit shall identify officers, directors and owners of 
twenty-five percent or greater in the transferee.  Unless the director otherwise orders, public notice or 
hearing are not required for the transfer request’s approval.  If the division denies the transfer request, it 
shall notify the operator and the proposed transferee of the denial by certified mail, return receipt 
requested, and either the operator or the proposed transferee may request a hearing with 10 days after 
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receipt of the notice.  Until the division approves the transfer and the required financial assurance is in 
place, the division shall not release the transferor’s financial assurance. 
[19.15.36.12 NMAC - Rp, 19.15.9.711 NMAC, 2/14/2007; A, 12/1/08; A, 6/30/16] 

 
Based on this information and the fact that the updated bond has been provided to the Division, which is simply a 
replacement bond updating the name of the permittee, a Transfer of Permit application should not be required. The 
permit is not being transferred to any other entity or owner and the ownership is not changing; the permittee’s name is 
simply being changed from Sundance West, Inc. to Sundance Services West, Inc. After approving the replacement bond 
which is currently with NMOCD, the NMOCD should be able to change the name associated with OGRID 371811 and 
update the permittee name under the existing permit. 
 
Please let me know if NMOCD requires any additional information or paperwork and whether this can be done by 12/31. 
We greatly appreciate your attention to this matter during this busy time.  
 
Most sincerely, 
Adam 
 
Adam G. Rankin 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
P.O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, NM 87504 
Office: (505) 988-4421 
Direct: (505) 954-7294 
Cell: (505) 570-0377 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com 
Download vCard 
Web Bio 
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